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‘ Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

June 19, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

|
l
This refers to the memorandum dated 08 June 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V.

MOLANO, JR., endorsing the request of OIC-District Engineer WILLIAM C. BUSTOS, Pampanga 1%
District Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

. Project Description

_ _ Physical Target / Cost
ocation modiﬁed :; :

UACS: 165003014100129

MFO 1: National Road MFO 1: National 'Road

Network Services - Asset Network Services - Asset
Preservation of National Roads | Preservation of National Roads 2.910 Lane-km 2.810 Lane-km

- Rehabilitation/Reconstruction | - Rehabilitation/Reconstruction
/Upgrading of Damaged Paved | /Upgrading of Damaged Paved

National Roads including National Roads including
drainage based on Pavement drainage based on Pavement

Province of | Management System/Highway | Management System/ Highway SR Unircoes
Pampanga | Development Management-4 Development Management-4 P11.817M/ P12.237M/
(HDM-4) - Primary, Jose Abad | (HDM-4) - Primary, Jose Abad Lane-km Lane-km
Santos Ave (JASA) - Santos Ave (JASA) -
K0080+085 - K0081+540 K0078+178.30 - K0078+207.30,
K0080+074 - KO081+450 Allocation: Estimated Cost:
(Reconstruction from A;spha/t (Reconstruction from Asphalt PhP 34.388M PhP 34.388M
I

to Concrete) to Concrete including Drainage)

Justification: Change in station limits to suit the actual stations verified during field investigation/survey. The length
was shortened due to the inclusion of the drainage canal [K0080+085 to K0080+348 (right side only) and K0080+085 -
K00810+593 (both sides)]. The cost is derived from the actual quantities as computed in the Detailed Unit Price
Analysis (DUPA). |

Based on our evaluation; the' submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

/ DISAPPROVED:
(
. Department of Public Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary
W 0O VR

Secretary WIN7F04981

NOTE: Copies of the approved project m;od/ﬁcat/'on requests are forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD, CESO 1.
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